Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 10:51 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Finalization of SMM 6539B

Hi Veron

My email to Mr Lim. FYI

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 10:47 AM

To: TG Lim (LKK Auto) <TeowGuan@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Finalization of SMM 6539B

Hi Mr Lim

This case, rear fender although dented, is repairable. Fender inner trim, rear bumper side retainer, rear
bumper reflector all these items workshop will use back. Try not to allow for future cases.

Typically the repair cost for Altis rear damage up to end panel is around 4.5K to 5.5K.

This case, | have told Veron to submit accordingly. But need your help to be more strict for Team Auto Pro
cases.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 9:43 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Finalization of SMM 6539B

Dear Bryan,

File for audit check.



Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: TG Lim (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 9:33 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Finalization of SMM 6539B

Good morning Veron,

| have finalized with KC of Team Autopro on the above-mentioned vehicle at $7,750.00 with 8 repair days.
Pls followed with the insurance co.
| have already uploaded the survey and resurvey photos to merimen but not to views bcoz it down.

Best Regards,
TG Lim | Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: TeowGuan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




